TOWN OF gf

Town Hall: POB 970, 4117 Oak Ridge Road, Summerfield, NC 27358
ph: 336-643-8655 / fax: 336-643-8654 / www.summerfieldgov.com

COUNCIL MINUTES OCTOBER 29, 2018, 6:30PM, SFD COMMUNITY CENTER

The meeting was called to order at 6:30pm by Gail Dunham. The following were present:
Council Staff

Gail Dunham, Mayor Scott Whitaker, Town Manager
Dena Barnes, Mayor Pro-tem Lance Heater, Town Clerk
Dianne Laughlin

John O’Day

Teresa Pegram

Reece Walker

Prior to the beginning of the agenda, in response to a question from Pegram, Whitaker stated that
information was available on the Town’s website regarding the placement of political signs. Pegram
stated that she had received numerous calls from persons complaining about unwanted signs in
their yards. It was noted that property owners could remove unwanted signs from their yards.

PRESENTATION REGARDING FORMS OF GOVERNMENT IN NORTH CAROLINA

The Mayor introduced Rob Shepherd, Asst. Director of Business and Membership Development
Services, North Carolina League of Municipalities. Shepherd introduced Hartwell Wright and
Heather James, also of the League. Shepherd noted that State law allows municipalities to choose
between two forms of local government: 1) Mayor-Council (hiring an administrator is optional at
any point); and, 2) Council-Manager. Shepherd reviewed the duties of the manager according to
statute, key values in municipal government, roles of Council members, and the history of the two
forms.

Shepherd presented data on North Carolina forms including a breakdown of form by population
and provided sample organizational charts of the two forms. Shepherd described the types of
charter amendments and methods of changing a charter which are allowed by statute as follows: 1)
amendment by ordinance; 2) amendment by ordinance subject to a referendum; 3) amendment
following initiative; and, 4) amendment by special act of the legislature.

PRESENTATION-RELATED PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

In response to a question from Whitaker, Wright stated that one of the biggest challenges for the
Mayor-Council form with an administrator is to ensure that the duties of the administrator are
clearly defined. In response to a question from O'Day, Wright stated that both an administrator and
manager can have employment contracts. Wright said that it was likely that any professional, either
manager or administrator would likely require a contract as a condition of acceptance of the
position.

In response to a question from the audience, Wright stated that the qualifications for individuals
seeking a position as a manager or administrator would be the same, unless the administrator’s
duties were significantly different than those of a manager (which are outlined in statute). Also in

—=—— Council: Mayor Gail Dunham, Mayor Pro-tem Dena Barnes, Dianne Laughlin, John O'Day, Teresa Pegram, Reece Walker ~Manager: Scott Whitaker e=—————



[OWN OF
5— . ——  Town Hall: POB 970, 4117 Oak Ridge Road, Summerfield, NC 27358
ULTLTLES .
J ph: 336-643-8655 / fax: 336-643-8654 / www.summerfieldgov.com

response to an audience question, Wright stated that the League did not separate salary information
for administrators and managers.

In response to a question from audience member Dwayne Crawford, Shepherd stated there was no
correlation between population density and form of government. Crawford disputed this statement,
stating that a correlation could be seen.

Audience member Beth Kaplan stated that, even though Summerfield is a limited-services
government, due to the number of services it contracts for, the complexity of management extends
beyond its actual staff size.

In response to a question from Walker, Shepherd confirmed that if there were a vacancy in the
position of manager in a Council-Manager form of government, there is a statutory requirement to
appoint an interim manager, whereas in a Mayor-Council form, there is no such requirement.

Dunham stated that a “yes” vote for Referendum #1 would not change the role nor give more power
or authority to the Mayor and that the Mayor would still only be allowed to vote in case of a tie. She
further stated that NCGS 160A-67 states that if the Mayor is elected separately by a vote of the
people, he or she votes only in the case of a tie. Dunham said the Town Charter also states that the
Mayor does not have the right to vote on any matter, except to break a tie vote.

In response to a question from audience member Patti Stokes, Wright said that there was only one
significant change in the event of a change in the form of government: who is responsible for hiring
and firing and who is responsible for the day-to-day activities. With regard to the question of
compensation of a town administrator versus a town manager, Shepherd stated that if the job
requirements are similar, it would be very difficult to find anyone to accept the position for less
compensation than is currently being paid. He said that unless the requirements, job duties, or
expectations are reduced, it is unlikely that compensation would be reduced.

Upon motion by O’Day, seconded by Barnes and carried unanimously, the meeting was adjourned
at 8:10pm.

Gail Dunham, Mayor Lance G. Heater, Town Clerk

—=—— Council: Mayor Gail Dunham, Mayor Pro-tem Dena Barnes, Dianne Laughlin, John O'Day, Teresa Pegram, Reece Walker ~Manager: Scott Whitaker e=—————



